

315 PETROLEUM
BUILDING

CULBERTSON & IRWIN, INC.

-- OIL --

MIDLAND, TEXAS

TELEPHONE 968
P. O. BOX 1071

March 4, 1948

Mr. Glenn Staley
Peroration Office
Albany, New Mexico

Re: Murray No. 1

Dear Mr. Staley:

We enclose for your files copies of Sunday Notices and Reports on our wildcat well, Murray No. 1, located on Federal Lands in Section 9, 22S, 32E.

This well encountered the top of the Delaware lime at 4670', the top of the Delaware sand at 4950' and salt water in the Delaware sand at the total depth of 5035'.

Yours very truly,

CULBERTSON & IRWIN, INC.


E. A. Culbertson
President

ENC:ace

ENC.